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Grocott, David 

From: Baxman, Kevin 

Sent: 31 March 2010 14:52 

To: Grocott, David 

Subject: FW: PHQ MESSAGE FOR INSP 2242 BAD(MAN FROM GILLIAN MCKENZIE 

More 

From: FORCE ENQUIRY CENTRE Mailbox 
Sent: 31 March 2010 14:49 
To: Baxman, Kevin 
Subject: PHQ MESSAGE FOR INSP 2242 BAXMAN FROM GILLIAN MCKENZIE 

FORCE ENQUIRY CENTRE 

MESSAGE FOR 

OFFICER : - INSP 2242 BAXMAN STATION :- PHQ 

FROM :- 

ADDRESS : - 

TEL NO : - used to 
call in 

TEL NO : for return 
call and available 
time 

EMAIL ADDRESS 

MESSAGE :- 

GILLIAN MCKENZIE 

Code A 

HI AS PER EARLIER TELCOM - HER MESSAGE IS AS 
FOLLOWS, WHICH SHE DICTATED TO ME: 

IT IS CONFIRMED INSP WILLIAMS DID NOT REFER ANY 
OF THE CASES TO THE NURSING AND MIDIFERY 
COUNCIL. 

THIS OF COURSE, WOULD INCLUDE ENEST STEVENS 
WHOSE CASE CENTRED AROUND PHILLIP BEED AND 
THEREFORE THE COUNCIL ARE ONLY DEALING AND "IN 
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THE 5 CASES FROM THE PUBLIC" WHOM SHE HAD 
ADVISED AND NONE OF THE OTHERS INCLUDING HERS 
BECAUSE SHE DID NOT WRITE INDEPENDENTLY, 
HAVING BEEN TOLD BY RAY BURT AND JOHN JAMES 
THAT THERE WAS NO NEED TO. 

SHE WANTED THIS TO GO TO ALEX MARSHALL AND 
NOT DI GROCOTT. 

RECEIVED BY : - 11259 JUPP AT TIME / DATE 1446 31/03/10 

Please note if you are leaving a message for a member of the public to call you back and you wish to speak with them 
direct, please give them your six digit extension number. Switchboard will then try to put them through, otherwise they 
be put through to the FEC and a message will be taken and emailed to your station as per FEC policy. 
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